
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/24/2011 7:36:13 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: DIG response to Grassley 

Agreed. 

From: Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:36 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: DIG response to Grassley 

Great letter. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:38 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: FW: OIG response to Grassley 

FYI 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:08 AM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Cole, James (SMO) 
Subject: DIG response to Grassley 

In case you have not seen this-- 

<< File: Grassley Ltr 3-21-11_ATF's Fast Furious FINAL.PDF >> 

Stuart M. Goldberg 
Chief of Staff for the 
Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Tele: 202-353-8878 
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